
From: 

CC: 
Sent: 1/11/2021 7:46:36 AM 
Subject: IRE: Scoping Documents for 35217272 Keswick & 35217268 Bucks Creek 

I need to ask that you please put all the notes from your review after the Post Field Check Results section. By 
adding notes to the Field desktop you are changing what we reviewed and proposed. Can I ask that you have 
these corrected today? 

For example, the desktop review proposed a DER under the section Overhead Line Elimination will need to be 
confirmed or rejected under the same section after the Post Field Check Results. Please call me with any 
questions or concerns. 

Thank You, 

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 7:40 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Scoping Documents for 35217272 Keswick & 35217268 Bucks Creek 

Notes are in yellow highlight. If you have questions, please let me know and I will clarify where needed. 

Sent: Sunday, January 10, 2021 9:32 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Scoping Documents for 35217272 Keswick & 35217268 Bucks Creek 

I am just checking in to see the status of returning these documents completed with your review? Will you have 
them early this week so we can continue with the scoping approval process? 

Thank You, 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000000759 



Sent: Tuesda’ 2021 3:43 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Scoping Documents for 35217272 Keswick & 35217268 Bucks Creek 

Please review, segment and return the completed Field Scoping Documents to me as soon as you can so we 
can continue with the scoping approval through the Wildfire Governance Committee. Please let me know if you 
have any questions or concerns. 

Thank You, 

P G E -D IX IE -N D CAL-000000760 


